Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:04 PM

To: Lee, Chris

Subject: Fw: Two ZND Files for Review
FYI

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 6:24 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Two ZND Files for Review

Jim,
CCFN 241778 is legal and enforceable. | have assigned one of our ACAs to review the other file and get back to you

before the CC meeting.

Mary L. Schanning | Deputy City Attorney | City Attorney's Office
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway, Room 716 | Milwaukee, WI 53202
Direct line: 414-286-2290 | Email: mary.schanning@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 12:02 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Two ZND Files for Review

Good Afternoon,

The two files attached, recommended for passage today by the Zoning, Neighborhoods, and Development
Committee, are submitted to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Your assistance is much appreciated.

Jim



